

# BY-LAW No. 33

A By-Law of the Municipality of ~~Township of Westmeath~~ .....  
.....entitled a By-law to authorize  
the purchase of road-making machinery, appliances, equipment, and  
material for road making or road improvement in the year 19 30 ..

~~Whereas under the Colonization Roads Act, 1920, section 7, subsection 5 (a), certain Municipalities are authorized to prepare and~~  
submit a By-Law or By-Laws for the purchase of road-making machinery,  
appliances, equipment, and material for road making or road improvement,  
in accordance with the regulations of and under the supervision of the  
Department of Lands and Forests.

And ~~Whereas~~ after a By-Law, as aforesaid, has been approved,  
as provided in the said Colonization Roads Act, and upon the completion of  
the purchase of road-making machinery, appliances, equipment, and material,  
a statement has been submitted by the Council of the Municipality under-  
taking the purchase, to the Department of Lands and Forests, setting forth  
the cost, together with the Declaration of the Treasurer of the said Muni-  
cipality that such statement is correct, and on the receipt by the Provincial  
Treasurer of such Statement and Declaration, with a Report and Certi-  
ficate of the Inspector of Colonization Roads for the district in which the  
Municipality is situated, or an engineer of the Department, that the said  
purchase is in accordance with the aforesaid By-Law, and the regulations  
of the Department of Lands and Forests, the Minister may direct the  
payment to such Municipal Corporation, as aforesaid, out of the funds voted  
by the Legislature for that purpose, a sum not exceeding 25% of the  
amount of the cost thereof.

And ~~Whereas~~ it is desired to purchase.....

.....Five drag scrapers.....

for the Municipality of ~~Westmeath~~ .....being one of such  
Municipalities described in the Act, at a total cost of the sum of  
Sixty six.....dollars;

And ~~Whereas~~ under the authority of the "Municipal Act of  
Ontario," the power is given to Municipalities to assess and levy a rate or  
otherwise provide a sufficient sum to defray the cost of purchasing road-  
making machinery, appliances, equipment, and material for road making or  
road improvement within the Municipality ;

Therefore the Council of the Municipality of ~~Westmeath~~ .....  
.....in the County or District of ~~Renfrew~~ ....., enacts  
as follows :—

1. That.....

.....Five Drag Scrapers.....be purchased.

2. That this By-Law, after the second reading thereof in Council, be submitted to the Minister of Lands and Forests, who may approve, alter or modify it, and upon its being amended in accordance with the aforesaid approval, alteration or modification of the said Minister of Lands and Forests, and finally passed by the Council of the said Municipality, it shall be forwarded to the Department of Lands and Forests to be kept by them.

3. That the sum of Forty Nine 50/100 dollars shall be raised locally by the said Municipality for the purpose of defraying the proportion of the cost to be borne by them under this By-Law.

Read a first and second time this Fifteenth day

day of March A.D. 1930

*A. Dawson*

Clerk.

I hereby approve of a total expenditure under this By-Law of the sum of \$ 66.00 of which the proportion to be paid by the Government will not be more than \$ 16.50

Minister of Lands and Forests.

Toronto, ..... 19 .

Read a third time and finally passed this .....

day of ..... A.D. 19 .....



Reeve.

Clerk